## The Bringtons Parish Council

## www.bringtons-pc.gov.uk email:clerk@bringtons-pc.gov.uk

To: All Members of Brington Parish Council - You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Brington Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 17 April 2024 commencing at 7:45pm at Reading Room, Great Brington. All Members of the Public and Press are welcome.

Signed: Shelagh Muir

Dated: 11 April 2024

(Parish Clerk)

## AGENDA

1.		Welcome and Introductions
2.		To receive and approve apologies for absence.
3.		To received Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests for items on the agenda.
4.		Public Time (The Council allows 15 minutes for public participation; members of the public
		should not speak for more than 3 minutes each).
5.		To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 20 March 2024.
6.		To receive reports from:
	a.	The Chair (For information only, to follow)
	b.	Parish Clerk (For information only, to follow)
	c.	West Northants Council
	d.	Police – Report and Update
7.		Reading Room Update
		To receive an update about the Lease.
8.		Parish Annual Parish Meeting 15 May 2024
		1. To invite Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair to be considered at the Annual Parish
		Meeting
		2. To consider the details of the AGM
9.		Planning
	a.	To consider the following Planning Applications and Decisions and any additional
		application(s) presented after the publication of the agenda):
		(Planning Applications may be viewed at Planning application search - Planning register
		Planning register   West Northamptonshire Council (planning-register.co.uk)
		a. Application No. 2024/0672/MAO Proposal Hybrid planning application comprising: Full
		planning application for the demolition of existing buildings, erection of 100 dwellings
		including vehicular and pedestrian connection points, appearance, landscaping, layout
		and scale, drainage and other associated infrastructure. Outline planning application (all
		matters reserved except for internal access) for the erection of 350 dwellings, public
		open space, pedestrian and cycle links, play area, drainage, landscaping, and all other
		associated works. Location Land North West Of, Upper High Street, Harpole This is a
		consultation on the above proposal- Deadline for by 17 April 2024. (Extension
		requested)
	b.	To Note Previous Planning Application Decisions:
		a. 2024/1294/NMA at Church House Farm, Steeple Lane, Little Brington, NN7 4HN for on
		material amendment to DA/2021/0038 (Conversion of barn to dwelling) to reduce a
		small area of the rear garden to enable a preferred and appropriate pedestrian access
		to the lambing shed -Approved 23 March 2024.

	с.	To note Planning related issues.
		a. People across West Northamptonshire are being invited to have their say on the draft
		Local Plan strategy Consultation from Monday 8 April to Sunday 2 June – comment
		at https://westnorthants.citizenspace.com/planning/west-northamptonshires-local-plan-
		<u>reg18/</u>
10.		Environment
	а.	To receive updates from Althorp Estate;
		i) Footpaths
		ii) Updates on Outstanding Matters - Dogbins
	b.	To consider working in partnership with the Chauntry to find a solution to parking on
		Back Lane Verges.
	с.	To consider repairing/refurbishing the Cricket Pavilion roofing felt.
11.		Althorp Parish Meeting
		To consider next steps to include incorporating Althorp Parish Meeting into Brington Parish
		as part of the WNC Boundary Stage 2 consultation.
12.		Communications and Consultations
	a.	Candidates have been announced for the Northamptonshire Police, Fire and Crime
		Commissioner election due to take place in Northamptonshire next month as: Martin
		Emberson (Conservative & Unionist Party), Ana Gunn (Liberal Democrats) Danielle Stone
		(Labour & Co-operative Party).
	b.	Support of up to £20,000 available to help small businesses foster innovation from the
		University of Bedfordshire - Details at University's Research & Innovation Service.
		Views sought on the draft Local Flood Risk Management Strategy objectives - Contact
	с.	Give us your views on our draft Local Flood Risk Management Strategy objectives for further
		information and how to have your say. This consultation closes midnight Sunday 16
		June 2024.
	d.	West Northamptonshire wins bid for electric buses The Department for Transport (DfT)
		announced it was awarding £9,365,523 to West Northamptonshire Council (WNC) and
		Stagecoach as part of its Zero Emission Bus Regional Areas 2, (ZEBRA 2), initiative.
13.		Finance
	a.	To Note Bank Balance at 31 March 2024 (To be circulated at the meeting)
	b.	To Note Payments for April 2024 (To Follow)
14.		To consider excluding members of the public from Item 15 'Play Area Project" by virtue of
		Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that there may likely be
		a disclosure of exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of
		Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (Information referring to the financial or
		business affairs of the Council)
15.		Play Area Equipment Project
		i) To receive an update about the project; and
		ii) To consider tenders received for the Project

The Parish Council meets the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of the month, excluding August and December.

The next meeting of the Parish Council is the Annual Parish Meeting on the 15 May 2024 and the Parish Council Meeting on 15 May 2024

Please advise items for inclusion on the May Agenda to the Clerk by 5pm Friday 3 May 2024.